From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 8/20/2012 3:26:39 PM

To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Congratulations!

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
acb@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz01.pge.com

ach@cpuc.ca.goy
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ach@cpuc.ca.govys
#EMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from mallOl.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappll.utility.pge.com
110.210.4.2251)
by maildmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id g7RMQbQc0lezZ4]
(version=TLSv1/S8Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO);
Mon, 20 Aug 2012 15:26:37 ~0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalZb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1345501597; bh=21lGUL3pgOWtsCBO63nZyEQKRpuchbAVIFgRnuoxMIimUE=;
1=3€661;
h=From:To:CC:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:References: In~-Reply~To:
Content~Type:Content-Transfer-Encoding:MIME~-Version;
b=z fYfn/DRTQ/3TolDgRypvEyVIOKIbAKep Lt J8m3efrnFMFayY LaWsHL kIkP991eb3G
EMnVbpYToeDkyobabUXSMES re KLXAJIRBANA rxpaNp fwHFh4kB+3wnSp0Lly%aPsYo
5925BctEuCLC4AR 1eqbvp6ZM70ielQCht78Y1CZe=
Received: from EXCHHUBFFO2.Utilityv.pge.com (exchhubffi2.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.41}
by mailOl.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0}) with
ESMTP id g7EMQahJ025394
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL):
Mon, 20 Aug 2012 15:26:36 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBSF391.Utility.pge.com ([fef80::£502:1leab:

.

X

Sce3idb71l]y by

SB GT&S 0563063
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EXCHHUBFFO02.Utility.pge.com ([fe80::f428:c435:3"
14.02.0309.002; Mon, 20 Aug 2012 15:26:36 0700

dal

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKCT7lpge.com>
To: "<kbellalbbbsba.ora>" <kbella@bbbsba.orog>
cc: |Redacted [Redacted

Subject: Re: Congratulations!
Th ead Topic: Congratulations!
Thread-Index:

Acl/FpuOomQt+fRKO36yIUgEAZIRI0ARAe3adARThOwWD/ / SHni dARe3CA/ /+QQ

Date: Mon, 20 Aug 2012 22:26:35 +0000

Message~ID: <TBZO9EIF-T770F~4029~9940~ECTL6A3LAATEEpge . com>
References: <00000Lcd7f168b572£37052058da508Ebbbsba.org>

<41630CAE~99BF~4143 PQ“ 2ETEAEAYGZABRpge. com>
,<002a01lcd7£19562dcatl %Qd)5f>f 5@bbbsba.org>

<FOEBBL46 LADP 4558~ACLF 31C48 EJPCdeMQ com>, <2
Fa"uhu_d@numb@bu‘atw“ b\ﬁﬂkb@ rry.rim.net-13201236C
~Reply-To: <218328944-134550039]~cardhu_decombobul

132012360~@bll.cd. . biset. . blackberry>
Accept-Language: en~US

Content-Language: en-US

K-MS~Has~Attach:

K-MS-TNEF~Correlator:

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii”
Content~Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
MIME-Version: 1.0

X-CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

ator bLackbm"ymrﬁwmnwt

Y)
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